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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Alan Inacio, Director of Finance & Administration, OSPCD 
 
FROM: Justin Schreiber, Senior Transportation Planner, Mobility Division, OSPCD 
 
DATE:  October 2nd, 2023 
 
RE: New Bikeshare Station Donation Pricing – 74 Middlesex Avenue 
 
 
The following is a breakdown of how the pricing was determined for the donation cost for a new 
BlueBikes bikeshare station for 74 Middlesex Avenue. The donation of a 19-dock station is a 
development condition for this project. The equipment and installation prices are based on the 
City’s existing bikeshare operation contract.  
 
74 Middlesex Ave - New Station Donation - 19 dock station 
 

Item Cost 
19-dock station $40,362.30 
11 Bicycles $13,353.12 
Station installation $2,500.00 

Grant Total $56,215.42 
 



PRICE QUOTE
Date: February 14th, 2022
For: Justin Schreiber, City of Somerville

Dear Justin,

Below is a price quote for the equipment you requested and any associated installation costs.
These prices reflect those listed in your contract under Exhibit C. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Quantity Item Unit Cost Total

1 19-dock station $40,362.30 $40,362.30

11 Bicycle $1,213.92 $13,353.12

1 Station installation $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Grand total $56,215.42

Sincerely,

Dominick Tribone
General Manager–Bluebikes






